Dixre Broapcastine CoMpANY
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1000 WATTS — 800 KILOCYCLES
MONTGOMERY 4. ALABAMA

MUTUAL NETWORK WBS AND INS
LELAND CHILDS, MANAGER THOMAS W. SEWELL, PRESIDENT

Jure 27, 1947

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.F.D. #2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania.

Dear Mr. Geary:

My sincere apologies to you for our failure
to reply to your reception report of June 22, 1946. We were, at
that time, engaged in the difficult Jjob of putting a new statimn
on the air and making it "ckick."

I am very glad that you followed it up in order
that I may now have the pleasure of verifying it.

Your report of reception of the test program
of WMGY on the morning of June 22, 1946 is correct 1in every
detail. I sincerely hope you may be able to hear us again in
the future and that you will drop us a card to that effect.

Thanks for your interest and best wishes to
you and your "D-X-er" friends in Pennsylvania.

Your Dixie friends at WMGY.

Pttt dheeT

per: E, Caldwell Stewart,
Program Director.



